
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Perla Solis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AC01905DC0234D478AA4D06EDCCEB4DC-PERLA] 
11/18/2019 10:21:54 AM 
Loren Montgomery [loren@mcadvise.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisa]; Dennis Kanuk 
[dennis@mcadvise.com] 
RE: IBEC: Flip-Through EIR Aesthetics and PD figures 

Hi Loren - Thank you for checking in! Yes, I spoke to Lisa and working on the presentation for today's meeting. 

Thanks, 

Perla Soils 
Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257-4255 

From: Loren Montgomery <loren@mcadvise.com> 

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 9:52 AM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com> 

Cc: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 

Subject: Re: IBEC: Flip-Through EIR Aesthetics and PD figures 

Perla - I am sure that you and Lisa have connected, but wanted to make sure you knew that we spoke earlier about 

agenda. Thanks. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Lisa Tr ifi I etti <.IJ.?.?..@Jr..i..G!.f.E.!.f.9..!.".i5!.~.l.t!.DB.:.f.9..!.!:3.> 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 9:27:32 AM 

To: Dennis Kanuk <.ct?.D.D.i.?.@.f.!J.~9..9.Y.i.?.S.,.f.9..!JJ.> 
Cc: Loren Montgomery <loten@mcadvise.com>; Perla Solis <peria@trlfiletticonsulting.com> 

Subject: RE: IBEC: Flip-Through EIR Aesthetics and PD figures 

Dennis, 

Loren wanted the meeting today on IBEC and Stadium TMOP, and we set up but we have been asking for her feedback 

on an agenda. Is there anything in particular to discuss? 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 



From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis(Wmcadvise.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 6:54 PM 

To: Christina Erwin <.C.frYf..i.D.@.§.?..?.$..$..Q.~;_,_;.9..!.!:P; Mindy Wilcox (!.!:3)'.'!..Li5.:.9...0.@.~;.Ltv..9..f.!.o.gl.§.W9..9..!.~ ... .9..rn) 
<mwilcox@citvofinglewood.org>; Gordon Anderson (gordon@lGAndersonAssociates.com) 
<f;ordon@GAndersonAssociates.com>; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblawoCom) <rovce@kbblaw.com>; Christopher Jackson 

(;_§i.~!£~.?.9..!.!.@.£!.tv.9..f!.!.!Ki.§?)'.'!..9..~Y.LQ.rn.) <;_§l.~~£~.?.9..!.!.@.;.!.tv.9..f!.!.!Ki.f.~'.'!..9..~Y.LQ.rn>; Lisa T rifi I etti < !L$..~~ . .@.tr.!.f i.!.§tF~;g.o._?..~.!H.!.o.E...!.~.Q.0>; Whit 
Manley <WM2nley@rmmenvirnl2w.com>; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) 
<twright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum (grnccallum@wilsonmeany.com) 

<;~JY1.;_G§J.!.!.~.!.D . .@.~y_iJ59_!.!.!.!:3.f.§.O..Y..,.£9..!.D.>; Loren Montgomery <I.Q.f.f.!.!.@X.!.1.£0.0..Y.!5§.,_;.9..!.!:}.>; 'Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy 
& Bass LLP (dgershwln@coblentzlaw.com)' <dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com>; 'Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 

(t.v.i.0.@.(.9.P..L?..oJ;.!.?W.&9..ff!.l' <tv..L~! . .®.£9..P.l.sn.t?.!.0\':!.,.rnm.>; 'Ro be rt Hod i I ( r..tl.9.0.Ll.@.rn.P..lgn.t~.1.0.w ... £.9..rr.1)' 
<rhodil@coblentzlaw.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; IBECproject 
<IBECprolect@esassoc.com> 

Cc: Joel Miller <l.~!.ff!.i.!.L?.r..@.S.$..~!.?.?.9..f:&Q.f.TJ>; Kristine Olsen <K.9.\.$..?..0 . .@.f.?.9..?..?..Q.;_,_;.9.JD.>; Alta Cunningham 
<ACunningham@esassoc.com> 
Subject: Re: IBEC: Flip-Through EIR Aesthetics and PD figures 

Hello, all: 

Attached are minor edits to Section 3.1 Aesthetics. Also attaching the base files previously provided for Project 
Description Figures 2-20 Conceptual Sign Locations and 2-32 Construction Lane Closures to be incorporated. 

Please let me know if you would like to discuss. 

Thanks, 
Dennis 

[)ennis K~)nuk 

MONTGOMERY <::::t./\{\+~:: .t\[)\l~Sf)FtS 

10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
··· H • ·• • Dennis@mcadvise.com 

r c/ (310) 443-7711 
\t < (213) 309-5652 

From: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 at 8:14 AM 

To: Mind a I a Wi I cox < !.D.YY.Ll.!.~.9..0.@.;.Lt.Y..9..f.!.o.gl.f.W99.\:.l:.9..rn>, "Gordon Anderson (gg_tQ.9.F@.0..6n.0..sE?.9.D..6.?..?..9..;.!.?t§.?..:.;.9..!.!:3.l" 
<gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com>, "Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com)" <rnyce@lkbblaw.com>, Chris Jackson 
<cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>, Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsultingoCom>, Whit Manley 

<W.fY.1.0.0..l.?..Y..@.UD.f.D .. ?..O.Y.Lf.9..l.§.~Y.:.£9..!.D. >, Tiffany Wright < tYY..r.J.g[_\t.@.!."L!.1.!.!:3.f.!.!Yi.!.".9.L~~-W.,.;gn.1.>, Chris Ho Im qui st 
<CHolmquist@wilsonrneanv.com>, Gerard Mccallum <GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com>, Dennis Kanuk 
<dennis@rncadvise.com>, Loren Montgomery <loren@mcadvise.com>, Dan Gershwin <dgershwin@coblentzlaw.corn>, 
"Via, Tay" <tvia@coblentzlmN.com>, Robert Hodil <rhodil@coblentzlaw.com>, Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>, 
Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>, IBECproject <IBECproject@esassoc.com> 

Cc: Joel Miller <i.9..rr.1.Ll.l.s.r..@..?.?.9..?..?..Q.;_,_;.9.JD.>, Kristine Olsen <K..0.l.?..s.n.@ . .?.?.9..?.?.9..£,.f:9...0J.>, Alta Cunningham 
<ACunnlngham@esassoc.com> 
Subject: IBEC: Flip-Through EIR 

Team, 



The print-ready version of the IBEC Draft EIR is linked below for your review. The zipped folder includes the Summary 
and Chapters 1 through 7. Appendices are not included. Please keep in mind that the purpose of this review is to 1) 
identify and correct critical errors or wrong information, 2) identify and correct typographical errors, and 3) fill in blanks. 
This review is not intended to be an opportunity to wordsmith. 

If during your review, you need to make an edit or communicate information to us, please markup the relevant pages 
and scan and email them to us as you see them. Please do not hang onto sections/edits for hours -we are prepared to 
make edits to sections immediately. 

Over the last week, ESA has been cross-checking the changes that have come in from the team, making sure figures 
reflect text in the sections, validating table and figure references, ensuring consistent wording and nomenclature 
throughout the document, refining text where needed, and compiling appendices, among many other QA/QC tasks. 

We will also have an all-hands call at 4:30 pm (invite already sent). The purpose of this call will be to communicate 
material changes/errors to the whole group, resolve any outstanding issues, and generally wrap up our review of the 
print-ready document. 

IBEC Page Flip 09, 1.l,19.zlp 

Please let us know if you have any difficulty opening the files. 
Thanks, 
Christina 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than 
approved business purposes 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee, If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited, Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system, Trifiletti Consulting, Inc, does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


